Renal Study Day
OPD 4

Seminar Room

On the 2™ of May 2018 Heather Griffiths attended the above study day; using a renal
patient (volunteer) Heather used a Duplex mobile scanning device to demonstrate to staff
how a scan of the patient’s fistula is carried out.

Heather Cairns D C/N ODA RIE

RE: post study clay feed back

Cairns, Heather
Sent Tue 08/05/2018 10:22
To: Griffiths, Heather

L bessage ‘ iE’IA]Renal Study Day HG.doc (14 KE)

Hi Heather,

Iany Thanks for helping out last weelk i was very grateful, i thinlk it was interesting for staff to see how a scan is conducted, | would like to think we could do a repeat of
this day sooner rather than later and it rmight be helpful for staff to also see pictures of scans with various issues that could be talked round 1.e, a stenosed fistula I you
want meto re word any of the above i will hapgily dothat for you,

Ronatook the actual feedback sheets for both you and the surgeans but from memaory i do think staff found the demanstration to be a good experience and thisis an
experience staff would otherwize not necessarily be exposed to,
Tharnk you again

Heather

From: Griffiths, Heather

Sent: 03 May 2018 08:323

To: Cairns, Heather

Subject: RE: post study day feed back

Hi Heather,

| wondered if by reply to this email you could informally confirm that | presented a short scan at the renal study day 2™ kay 2018, This is for CPD purpnses. &lsa, any
feedback regarding the presentation of the scan would be appreciated,

Congratulations again on the event,
Iany thanks,

Heather

From: Matheson, Jacqueline

Sent: 03 May 2018 06:44

To: Cairns, Heather; Lochiel, Rona; Eadie, Tom; Burns, Paul; Raza, Zahid; Griffiths, Heather

Cc: Lena, Midel; Sibson, Carolyn; Macintyre, 1ain; MacDonald, Dave; Johnston, Janet; Dow, Stephen; Winfield, Lisa; webster, John; Laidlaw, Stuart
Subject: RE: post study day feed back

Heather

Thank you for all the time you spent organising and preparing for this, | know it used several hours of your personal time as well!!

Thark you to all wha replied to Heather and made vourselves availsble to present, this was very much appreciated and as Heather said hopefully we can plan towards the
end of the year and have more of 2 variety of speakers, Our staffing levels may have improved by then as sorme of our 8 MLgirs should have returned by the end of the

year, enabling more staff to attend.

Regarids

Jacgueline
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